## **Violinist/Violin Tutor**

Crispian Anyster

## **Summary**

I am a classically trained violinist with experience in orchestral works, violin repertoire, music theory and practical violin teaching of the Paul Rolland Teaching Methodology.

#### Violin teachers

Charles Anyster (BMus Musicology, LTCL)

Prof Jürgen Schwietering (The Juilliard School, ex CPO ConcertMaster)

Prof Farida Bacharova (Moscow Tchaikovsky Conservatory)

# **Highlights**

Classical training - 19 years

Orchestral Experience

Chamber Music Experience

2nd violin for Mr Charles Basil Phillip Anyster's student orchestra from (1990 - 1996)

Sang Soprano/Alto/Tenor voices in the All Saints Belhar Church Choir from (1990 - 1999)

RSCM Choral Summer Schools in Cape Town (1994) and Grahamstown (1999)

1st Violin at Orchestral workshop Amateur Chamber Music Players in Cape Town conducted by Prof Juan Munoz (2002)

1st & 2nd Violin at University Of Cape Town Symphony Orchestra (2002 - 2003)

1st Violin at Musicanti Chamber Orchestra (Cape Town) (2014 - 2016)

Left-hand finger independence with Eric Silberger head of Tonebase Violin (October 2022)

Improve bow control with Daniel Kurganov via Tonebase Violin (November 2022)

Two Week intensive with Daniel Kurganov via Tonebase Violin (June 2023)

Mastering Sautille with Christian Kim head of Tonebase Violin (October 2023)

Scales & Arpeggios with Christian Kim head of Tonebase Violin (March 2024)

Shifting fundamentals with Christian Kim head of Tonebase Violin (October 2024)

#### **Skills**

Technical proficiency Music Theory
Musicality Repertoire

Teaching Method Patience

Empathy Communication

Motivation and Encouragement Relationship building Solo violin, Chamber & Orchestral Performance Ableton Live Suite

Mixing and Mastering Techniques Technology Integration

Time Management Record keeping

Resource Management Professional Development

# **Achievements & Accomplishments**

1990 - 1996: Violin grades from initial up to grade 6 via Trinity College London

2020 - 2022: Music theory grades 3, 4, 5 and 6 via Trinity College London

2023: Violin grade 8 via Trinity College London

#### Education

**2024 - current** ABRSM LRSM in Principles of Instrumental

Teaching

**2002 - 2003** University Of Cape Town Diploma in Orchestra studies

**1996 - 2001** Belhar Senior Secondary High School Senior Certificate

## **Teaching Experience**

2023/05 - 2023/09: Cape Town Tabernacle

Tutoring group classes of maximum 3-4 in a class to beginner level students

2022 - current: Superprof

Freelance Violin & Music theory teacher on <a href="https://www.superprof.co.za">www.superprof.co.za</a>

**2012 - 2022**: Career in software engineering

2010 - 2011 Private student

Violin practical training in the Trinity College String Syllabus to private students.

### References

### **Violin teacher**

Charles Basil Phillip Anyster

### Cape Town Tabernacle

Dale Adams

### University of Cape Town

Prof Jürgen Schwietering Prof Farida Bacharova